Rehan Ahmad

Assistant Professor

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: drrehan.ahmad@seecs.edu.pk

Contact:

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/rehan-ahmad86/



About

Dr. Rehan Ahmad is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Rehan Ahmad has a PhD in Machine learning. Dr. Rehan Ahmad has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Machine learning International Islamic University , Pakistan	2015 - 2020
MS in Digital communication NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2010 - 2013
Post Grad Diploma in Electronics engineering International Islamic University , Pakistan	2005 - 2009
Experience	
Assistant Professor School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2024- Present
Assistant Professor School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2024 - 2024